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JACKSON COUNTY

Parks + Rec
Il 22807 Woods Chapel Road Michele Newman, Director
(HUVIARAE Blue Springs, Missouri 64015 (816) 503-4800
s MakeYourDayHere.com Fax: (816) 795-1234

TO: JOHN KONON, Buyer

FROM: Tina Spallo, Deputy Director, Park Operations

SUBJECT: Recommendation Memo ITB No. 25-032

DATE: August 15, 2025

Pursuant to section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Parks + Rec
Department recommends awarding the purchase of (3) Tuff Dawg Trailers to
Rockland Cargo and Equipment Inc. of Conyers, GA under the terms and
conditions of ITB No. 25-032.

The trailers will be used by the Parks + Rec Department to transport heavy
equipment and mowers throughout the parks.

There was a total of 49 document takers, and 7 submissions were received.

Prices submitted by vendor listed below

Rockland Cargo $37,677.00
Northrock Enterprises  $41,499.00
Roadbuilders $42,570.00
Aria Contracting $47,912.00
Certified Stainless $56,475.00
Connecticut Trailers $57,102.00
HERC $67,365.00
Actual Cost to the County is: $37,677.00 003-1010-58170
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